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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent: Monday, 22 December 2003 1:24 PM
To: Chris Morgan

Subject: Re: Next Meeting

Thanks Chris, that time is perfect for me.

regards

Greg Betts

To: greg.betts@division12.org ; lgPforr@hotmail.com ; browe@scc.qld.edu.au ;
roxanne_sco@hotmail.com ; rob@timanddave.com

‘ Cc: davles@optusnet.com.au ; the.robbins@bigpond.com.au

' Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 11:51 AM

Subject: Next Meeting

Hi All,
To evaluate your individual requirements, check planning notes and consider the extent of resources

available, the next meeting has been scheduled for 8.30am Thursday 8 January at Quadrant’s
offices.

In the event that this timing is inconvenient to anyone, could you please email or call me on 0438 789 433.
Best wishes and compliments of the season.

Chris Morgan

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Brian Ray [BRay@raygroup.com.au]
Sent:  Tuesday, 23 December 2003 10:53 AM
To: Chris Morgan

Subject: RE: Next Meeting

I'm away till 201 Chris.

From: Chris Morgan [mailto:chris@quadrant.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 22 December 2003 11:51 AM

To: greg.betts@division12.org; IgPforr@hotmail.com; browe@scc.qld.edu.au;
roxanne_sco@hotmail.com; rob@timanddave.com

Cc: davles@optusnet.com.au; therobbins@bigpond.com.au

Subject: Next Meeting

Hi Ali,
To evaluate your individual requirements, check planning notes and consider the extent of resources
available, the next meeting has been scheduled for 8.30am Thursday 8 January at Quadrant’s

offices.

In the event that this timing is inconvenient to anyone, could you please email or cail me on 0438 789
433.

Best wishes and compliments of the season.

Chris Morgan

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: sue robbins [the.robbins@bigpond.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, 23 December 2003 7:44 PM
To: Chris Morgan

Subject: Re: Next Meeting

Ok Chris this date and time is in my diary.

Sue Robbins.

roxanne sco@hotmail.com ; rcb@timanddave.com

Cc: davles@optusnet.com.au ; the.robbins@bigpond.com.au
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 11:51 AM

. Subject: Next Meeting

Hi Al

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

14/0R/2005




Chris Morgan

From: Greg GBE31 Betts [gbetts@qgantas.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 9 January 2004 5:00 AM

To: Chris Morgan

Subject: next meeting

Hi Chris,

Before you set up your schedule for next Monday/Tuesday | would like to try to organise my meeﬁng with
you. |told you that | would be available Monday afternoon or all day Tuesday but would it be possible to
make it last thing either on Monday or Tuesday?

| will call you later to discuss.

regards

Greg Betts

o Confidentiality and Privilege Notice

This email is intended only o be read or used by the addressee.

It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information.

If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you

may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you shouid

destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.

Qantas Airways Limited
ABN 16 009 661 901

Visit Qantas online at http://www.gantas.com.au




Chris Morgan

From: Chris Morgan

Sent: Friday, 9 January 2004 10:06 AM
To: Greg GBE31 Betts

Subject: RE: next meeting

Hi Greg,

4.30pm on Monday would be fine if it suits.

--—-Original Message----—-

From: Greg GBE31 Betts [mailto:gbetts@gantas.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 9 January 2004 5:00 AM

To: Chris Morgan

Subject: next meeting

Hi Chris,
®

Before you set up your schedule for next Monday/Tuesday | would like to try to organise my meeting with
you. | fold you that | would be available Monday afternoon or all day Tuesday but would it be possibie to
make it last thing either on Monday or Tuesday?

I will call you later to discuss.

regards

Greg Betts

rrrEReseeeeseConfidentiality and Privilege Notice

This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee.
It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information.
If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
.responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you
may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should
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

Visit Qantas online at http://www.qantas.com.au
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, 13 January 2004 3:57 PM

To: Chris Morgan

Subject: greg betts ad

Hi Chris,
Here is the ad | am running in "The Local Newsietter" due out next week.

~ This is for your info - so you can keep up to date with my campaign. Any suggestions you may have for next
months edition would be appreciated.

regards

Greg
. greg.betts@division12.org

14/08/2005




Page 1 of 2

Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Monday, 2 February 2004 11:45 AM

To: Chris Morgan

Subject: Fw: Quote Calendars

Hi Chris,

Below is the email | received from Burleigh Print and Copy for the DL "Calenders". As | told you this morning
my idea is to send them out in the mail as a how to vote card which includes electoral information such as :
locations of polling booths, opening hours, pre-poll information and how to get a postal vote form.

This becomes something that is practical information for voters and therefore is likely to be kept on the fridge
ready for election day.

regards,

Greg

----- Original Message -----

From: Greg & Susan Betts

To: Burleigh Print & Copy Centre

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2004 8:47 AM
Subject: Re: Quote Calendars

Thanks for the quote Simon. This is something | will need for early March so | don't plan on making the

decision for another week or so. | also need to see how it will fit into my budget. I'll give you a call if | decide
to go ahead with it.

Thanks again.

Greg Betis
greg.betts@division12.org

----- Original Message -----

From: Burleigh Print & Copy Centre

To: greg.betts@division12.org

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2004 4:30 PM
Subject: Quote Calendars

Good afternoon Greg,

Please find outlined below details of calendar printing quote as discussed this morning for quantities of
1000, 5000 & 15000.

Full Colour Calendar on 310gsm Card - DL (210mm x 95mm)

Printing

2500 = $385.00
5000 = $646.80
15000 = $1663.20

Magnets

2500 = $100.00
5000 = $200.00
15000 = $525.00

Sticking Magnets on Back of Cards

6/02/2004




2500=% 75.00
5000 =% 125.00
15000 = $300.00

Total Fin # shed price for printed calendar with magnet stuck on back
2500 = $ 560.00 (approx $0.22 each)

5000 =$971.80 (approx $0.19 each)

15000 = $2488.20 (approx $0.16 each)

All prices include GST

Please allow 5 days for printing plus 2-3 days for sticking magnets on.

Simon

Burleigh PPrint & Copy Centre

Phone: (07) 5520 0655

Fax: (07) 55202677

PC E-mail: artwork@burleighprint.com.au
MAC E-mail: info@burleighprint.com.au
PLANS E -mail: plans@burleighprint.com.au

A/02/7004
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Monday, 2 February 2004 12:01 PM

To: Chris Morgan

Subject: car photos

Chris, here are the photos of the car that you wanted.

regards

Greg

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, 4 February 2004 1:32 PM
To: Chris Morgan

Subject: brox status

Hi Chris,
Just wanted to catch up with the status on a couple of things.
1. Photography - the weather is fine, lets go for it while we can!

2. Car slogans - | want to get it done a.s.a.p, do you have ideas or should | just go ahead and talk to the guy
with my own ideas?

3. Brochure - | know we are waiting for photos ( unless you think mine were ok ) but | really would like to get
something out into mail boxes by next week. If not the brochure how about another flyer or letter like | did last
time?

I'm starting to feel that it is time to move. The door knocking is excellent but it is not getting me out there
quickly enough by itself.

Please advise.
Thanks and regards

Greg Betts
greg.belts@division12.org
5576 2129

0416 080 557

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Chris Morgan

Sent:  Thursday, 5 February 2004 7:32 AM

To: Shane MacGregor

Subject: TEF 10432 Greg Betts car photos for sign writing

Hi Shane,

Art required for both sides and rear (window) for supply to sign writer.

Needed today /tomorrow latest please.

Use same look as draft brochure but stronger/bolder type for Greg Betts — just a bit soft.

Job bag on your chair. Talk to you later in the day.

. Chris M.

14/08/2005







Chris Morgan

From: Chris Morgan

Sent: Friday, 6 February 2004 9:22 AM

To: Greg Betts (greg.betts@division12.org)
Subject: Greg Betts Car Signage - Screen Res PDF

10432TEF
irSignage Proof.pdf

Hi Greg,
Art work of the proposed car sign attached.
Could you check and let me know if your happy with it and to whom and what format is it to be sent?

Regards

. Chris M.
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, 10 February 2004 4:11 PM
To: Chris Morgan

Subject: Re: Division 12 Update

Thanks Chris,

I'll wait to hear from you re the meeting.

By the way, did the artwork go through to classic stripes ok for my car(s)?
regards

Greg

To: greg.betis@division12.org

Cc: the.robbins@bigpond.com.au

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 2:19 PM
Subject: Division 12 Update

Hi Greg/Sue,

| will have available for your approval tomorrow after 2.30pm (or sometime Friday) finished artwork of your
business cards, letternead, corflute poster, giveaway notepads and DL brochure in fuil colour mock up form.
I would really appreciate your comments Sue if you can spare some time. I'd like to have all these items
printed and ready for use next week at latest.

Could you let me know what time suits you Sue as Greg and | are perhaps a bit more flexible on timing?

Regards

Chris M.

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, 10 February 2004 5:27 PM
To: Chris Morgan

Subject: divisional map

Hi Chris,

Thanks for the email with the new division12 map. However, there are two points | would like to clarify with
you.

1. As | told you at our last meeting, | am not sure that | need a map on the brochure but your suggestion

of the polling booth locations being placed on the map does make it worthwhile. So if that can be added I'm
ok with it.

2. The suburbs of Stephens and Andrews no longer exist and have been replaced with Varsity Lakes
(formerly Stephens ) and West Burleigh ( formerly Andrews ). |don't want to be picked up on this minor point
if possible, can you change it on the map?

regards

Greg

14/08/2005




Page 1 of 2

Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Friday, 13 February 2004 8:54 AM

To: Chris Morgan

Subject: Fw: call to max

Chris,

Here is the email | sent to Sue yesterday which also includes the one | sent to Max the night before. | thought
you might like to have a look before | arrive today. | hope it is all self explanatory.

See you at 2pm.
Greg

----- Original Message -----
From: Greg & Susan Betls

ay, February 12, 2004 9:32 AM
Subject: call to max

Hi Sue,

Got through to Max on his mobile this morning after | spoke to you. Asked him about the postal vote info, he
said they were getting it put together and it would be available electronically. Once it is done he said | could
get a copy.

Told him | thought it was a bit rough on Saturday and | was disappointed for him after all the work he had put
in, he said "that's how it goes sometimes”. He asked me "How is your campaigning going, are you out there
full on?" 1told him | was and the responses | am getting are extremely positive. Also that | spoke to my
accountant yesterday and he is in the Burleigh Chamber of Commerce. He said that the Friends of Burleigh
were not helping Burleigh's cause at all and he thought Irene's support would not extent past the group.

Max couldn't talk long. He said he had a meeting with someone in a couple of minutes, but he would get back
to me about the postal votes.

Below is a copy of the email | sent him last night.

Hi Max,

Susan and | were thinking of you over the weekend after all the hard work you put in to your campaign. It was
disappointing to see someone who worked to identify the concerns of the area, met the voters door to door
and ran an honest grass roots campaign get overtaken by the media hype surrounding the Premier ( or
should | say President! ). We both thought you would be a good representative for the area and | personally
belisve you have the potential to reach a position in Cabinet or even further. Please consider standing for the
seat again next time as | truly believe it will be a different result.

As an aside to the election that is gone - there is another coming! Today I read in the Sun Newspaper an ad
from Margaret May. It was titled McPherson News and there was a bit of a surprise. There is going to be a
redistribution in the electorate. They are going to create a new electorate called BONNER. It will run
between Broadbeach and Christine Avenue. Why don't you consider running for Federal. As a new seat
there is nobody to try to knock off, and you already have the profile to win it. Anyway, just a thought - you
may have had enough of politics for a while!

Max, how can | get the postal voter list from you? Tim said last week that it would become a public document
after the election was over and it was ok for me to get it.

Anyway, hope you get to take a well deserved break with your family for a while.

14/08/2005




best regards,

Greg Betts
greg.betts@division12.org

So there you go Sue, have to give it a couple of days to see if he comes through with the postal vote info. |
think he would be perfect for that new federal seat as he grew up in Nobby's Beach - right in the centre of the
electorate. Anyway we will see. | still think | can beat him anyway, | know he is well known, but he is also
well known as part of the Nationals. Half the Burleigh electorate voted Labour, and many in the other half
wouldn't like someone going for Council as a consolation prize after missing out on State.

Page 2 of 2

regards

Greg
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Chris Morgan

From: sue robbins [the.robbins@bigpond.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, 24 February 2004 8:06 PM

To: Greg & Susan Betts

Cc: Chris Morgan

Subject: Fw: draft of support letter (in Word format)

Dear Greg/Chris

Please find below Judy Gamin's letter of support for Greg. Judy said that the letter can be changed around if
required, | think it's great as it is. The top square section is for a photo of Greg and Paul. Paul is waiting for
Greg's call re a personal meeting. Many candidates have contacted him wanting to meet. He'll only meet
with Greg......... Good stuff hey!!

Sue R.

To: the.robbins@bigpond.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2004 2:25 PM
Subject: draft of support letter (in Word format)

I urge Division 12 residents to support Greg Betts as Councillor for Division 12 at the election to be

held on Saturday 27% March. He lives in Burleigh Heads, comes from a local background, and he has our
local interests at heart.

I have been disappointed at the way Division 12 affairs have progressed over the past four years, and
disturbed by unnecessary controversies that have dogged us during that time.

GI’ €g will offer a straightforward approach to matters of concern to residents, and inject some practical

commonsense to those Council proceedings that affect the well-being of his constituents. He will bring a
quick response to requests for assistance, and a speedy resolution wherever possible to constituency problems.

By sheer hard work Greg has covered most of Division 12 during the lead-up to the Council election. He
is eager and willing to represent our interests, and do whatever he can to enhance the welfare of local
residents. He already has a thorough appreciation of issues of importance to all of us, such as traffic, water
supply and policing. He brings an abundance of energy to these tasks.

14/08/2005




Paul Gamin Page 2 of 2

Division 12 is indeed fortunate that Greg has decided to nominate. I applaud his opposition to any
intrusion of partisan politics into Council affairs, and I approve his non-alignment with any political party.

Gr €g is a young man with high principles of honesty and integrity that will stand him in good stead in
coming years as he continues to work for our benefit.

Let’s remember what Division 12 used to be. Judy and I are pleased to support Gr eg Betts on Saturday
27th March, and I hope you will too.

Yours truly

Paul Gamin
Jormer Councillor Division 12 (1985-2000)

14/08/2005




Page 1 of 1

Paul Gamin

Former Councillor for Division 12

VOTE 1 Greg Betts - Division 12

Authorised by Paul Gamin, 170 The Esplanade, Burleigh Heads Q 4220

file://C:\Documents and Settines\chris. OTTADR ANTT .acal Settinod\Temnararv Tntern 14/08/20058
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
Sent:  Wednesday, 25 February 2004 9:40 AM
To: Chris Morgan

Cc: Dana Morgan

Subject: meeting update

Hi Chris,
With regards to the items raised at our meeting yesterday, here is the information so far:

1. Number of Pre-Poll booths? (for brochure stands)
total - 7. | can give you the places if you require, just let me know.

2. 4CRB advertising.

My deal is for $500.00. It gives me run of station in the six day lead up to the election ie 22Mar-27Mar. This
gives me a total of 24 x 30second adds. Interestingly, | received a letter from them ( to all Candidates )
that offered that offered a similar package of 21 x 30 second adds for $554.40.

3. The Local Newsletters - the copy date for March is 25Feb (tomorrow!). Are you ok to do something for
that, or do you want me to run my old add. | am meeting Paul Gamin this morning at 11am. | can take the
Digital camera and try a photo on his balcony (he lives on the esplanade at Burleigh) and then if you want to

use it we could put the letter in the Local Newsletter add. | have booked a full page add with spot colour -
$650.00

FYL. The Local Newsletters contact details are as follows: Vicki Gillovic (sales rep) ph 55270314 - email
info@localnewsletters.com

Please advise if you need me to elaborate on this info.
regards

Greg
greg.betts@division12.org
www . division12.org

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, 25 February 2004 2:32 PM
To: Chris Morgan

Subject: Gamin letter

Hi Chris,

I've just arrived home after a good meeting with the Gamins. | would love to get the letter into the March
Newsletter, as well as anything else you want to do with it. The copy cut off date is 26feb. Due to that | got a
photo with Paul to go into the newsletter. | have attached a smaller file size photo for you to have a look at. |
have a 5mb size file as well which | can put on a C.D. if required.

Please let me know what you think. It's not perfect - but if it is cropped into a close-up it could be ok.

regards

‘ Greg

14/08/2005

R
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Thursday, 26 February 2004 9:12 PM

To: Dana Morgan

Cc: chrismorgan@austarnet.com.au; sue robbins
Subject: T.L.N. ad

Hi Dana,

You have my approval for the Local Newsletter ad you sent to me in PDF. | sent it on to the Gamins and they
also approve.

There are a few minor points | would like you to adjust if possible.

1. In the first line "He lives in Burleigh Waters....... " | would like the word "waters" taken out - just make it
"Burleigh”.

2. The caption "Paul Gamin and Greg Betts" under the photo. Please centre and bold those words.

3. At the end of the letter, after Yours truly - I'd like to see Paul's name and title a bit bigger.

Other than those minor things 1 think it is fantastic - and | like the way my "brand" has been professionally
added without taking away from the message.

Thanks very much, and talk to you soon.

Greg

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Friday, 27 February 2004 2:43 PM

To: sue robbins; Chris Morgan

Cc: chrismorgan@austarnet.com.au
Subject: ballot paper draw

Hi Chris,
Here are the names and the order they will appear on my ballot paper.

O'Sullivan, Grant
Drake, Peter
Dunk, David
Wareing, Irene
BETTS, Greg
Eade, Scott
Cameron, Stephen
Hinton, Kevin J

Chris | will advise you weather it is to be vote 1 or preferences a.s.a.p.

Sue, as | told you yesterday, Irene approached my after the FOBA meeting asking about doing a preference
swap. Today at the ballot draw David Dunk approached me for the same reason. He said he would get back
to me for my answer next week.

He and his team believe that Peter can win even if he comes 3rd or 4th due to preferences. Everyone is
saying we should all do preferences and ail have him last in the list to try to counter that possibility.

He also told me there is a rumour going around that Peter has $60,000 behind him. He is going to hit the
market hard in the last two weeks and lie low so he can't be questioned.

Interesting.
regards

Greg

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com)]
Sent:  Monday, 1 March 2004 8:45 AM

To: Chris Morgan

Cc: sue robbins

Subject: how to vote card

Hi Chris,

I have reached a verbal agreement with Irene that we will both put each other at number 2 for preferences.
My card will be as per the list of candidates that | sent you previously but only three boxes numbered.

2. Waring, Irene
1. BETTS, greg
3. Eade, Scott

We are all together in positions 4,5, and 6 respectively, so it should look neat and tidy.

Please do any preparation work necessary for this but don't get the printers to go ahead yet! irene is still
ringing around to get advice on preferences ( | found this out after | had spoken to her and supposedly
finalized the deal ). | want to make sure, as best | can, that she does intend on meeting her side of the
bargain before | go to print.

Thanks and regards

Greg

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, 2 March 2004 8:14 AM

To: sue robbins

Cc: Dana Morgan; Chris Morgan

Subject: Fw: how to vote card

Hi Sue,
Please see the email from Chris below. Do you think 15000 how to vote cards is the right amount?
regards

Greg

----- Original Message -----

To: Greg & Susan Betis

Cc: sue robbins ; Dana Morgan

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2004 11:29 AM
Subject: RE: how to vote card

Thanks Greg,

We will prepare finished art for approval based on your email and wait to hear from you re final confirmation
prior to print.

We are working to an A5 size — could you also confirm that you will only require 15,000.
Many thanks

Chris M.

From: Greg & Susan Betts [mailto:gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2004 8:45 AM

To: Chris Morgan

Cc: sue robbins

Subject: how to vote card

Hi Chris,

I have reached a verbal agreement with Irene that we will both put each other at number 2 for
preferences. My card will be as per the list of candidates that | sent you previously but only three
boxes numbered.

Waring, Irene
BETTS, grey

Eade, Ecoit

LN

We are all together in positions 4,5, and 6 respeciively, so it should look neat and tidy.

Please do any preparation work necessary for this but don't get the printers to go ahead yet! Irene is
still ringing around to get advice on preferences ( | found this out after | had spoken to her and
supposedly finalized the deal ). | want to make sure, as best | can, that she does intend on meeting
her side of the basusin hafore | go to iy,

) ' '
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Greg

14/08/2005




Chris Mongan

From: Dana Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2004 5:19 PM
To: 'gsbetts@mail.com’

Cc: Chris Morgan

Subject: Greg Betts - How to Vote

10435 TEF How to
vote.pdf (156...

Hi Greg,
Please find attached for discussion the How to Vote cards artwork.
Kind regards,

Dana

. Account Manager
Quadrant Advertising
P: 07 5578 9433
F: 07 5578 9466

M: 0405 440 891
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, 2 March 2004 8:11 PM

To: Dana Morgan

Cc: Chris Morgan

Subject: how to vote card

Hi Dana,
I got the How to vote card PDF. There are two changes that | would like to make to it.

1. Could you crop the photo a little at the bottom. The reason is that | forgot to do up the button on my shirt
that day and | think it looks a bit "scraggy"!

2. lwould also like to see the INDEPENDENT stamp up in the sky area of the photo, it is a little difficult to
read next to my shirt because the shirt pattern is so busy.

What | am talking about is basically as per the DL brochure.

I have received an email back from Irene, she confirms that she is ok with the preference swap. How long
can | hold off on the printing "go ahead" just in case she backs out?

Thanks and regards

Greg

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, 2 March 2004 8:57 PM

To: Chris Morgan

Cc: Dana Morgan

Subject: number of cards

Hi Chris,

| have a copy of the "Final Result Of Poll" for the 2000 election. The total number of votes cast was 15615.
Since then there has been quite an increase in the number of residents in the Division.

Sue suggests that | get 16000 cards. Personally, | wouldn't know how to judge it, so | will go with her
suggestion.

regards

Greg

1A/0R/INNNK




Chris Morg_;an

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2004 9:13 AM

To: Chris Morgan

Cc: Dana Morgan

Subject: Fw: Greg Betts - How to Vote

Hi Chiris,

Please see Sue's comments below.
Is it worth considering going two colour on the How to vote card to reduce cost?
regards

Greg

----- Original Message -—-

From: "sue robbins” <the.robbins@bigpond.com>

To: "Greg & Susan Betts" <gsbetts@mail.com>
@ st Tuesaay, March 02, 2004 7:52 PM

Subject: Re: Greg Betts - How to Vote

> Greg

>

> You need fo crop the head shot........ more head and shoulders and less
> beach. Also a narrower photo as the numbers and list of candidates is
more

>important than the photo. You are right about the independent slogan,
move

> it to the top. I've never had a full colour how to vote

>card.......e222

>

> Regards Sue Robbins.

> e Original Message -----

. > From: "Greg & Susan Betts" <gsbetts@mail.com>
>To: "sue robbins" <the.robbins@bigpond.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 6:15 PM

> Subject: Fw: Greg Betts - How to Vote
>

>

> > Hi Sue,

> >

> > | saw you too late today at Christine Ave corner.

> >

> > Here is a copy of the how to vote card - | have received a return
> > email

> from

> > Irene which confirms that she is ok to go ahead with the preference
swap.

> > She said she is going 1,2,3 as well and also putting Scott Eade at
number

> 3.

> > Lucky him!

> >

> >| think the photo on the card needs to be cropped, since | didn't
>> have

my




>> button done up. Also, I'd like to see the INDEPENDENT stamp up in
>>the :
sky

> > area next to my head like in the brochure.

> >

>> What do you think?

>>

> > regards

>> Greg

> > e Original Message -----

> > From: "Dana Morgan” <dana@quadrant.com.au>
> >To: <gsbetts@mail.com>

> > Cc: "Chris Morgan" <chris@quadrant.com.au>

> > Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 5:18 PM

> > Subject: Greg Betts - How to Vote
> >

> >
> >

> > Hi Greg,

> >

> > Please find attached for discussion the How to Vote cards artwork.
> >

> > Kind regards,

> >

>>Dana

> > Account Manager

> > Quadrant Advertising

>>P: 07 5578 9433

>>F: 07 5578 9466

> > M: 0405 440 891
>>

>
>




Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2004 8:02 PM

To: Chris Morgan

Subject: Fw: GCCC 2004 Election

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

T
{

Candidate List 4 °OLLING BOOTHS &
Mar 04.xls (1... PREPOLLvid.. )
Hi Chris,

As you can see the e version of the electoral role is now available.
regards

Greg

————— Original Message —--

From: "return03" <returm03@onthenet.com.au>

To: "Barry Jeffriess” <barryjeffriess@primus.com.au>; "Anne Bennett" <annebennett@ozemail.com.au>; "Bob
La Castra” <blacastra@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>; "Brad Stubbs" <palmslim@norex.com.au>; "Bruce Simmonds"
<info@parksim.com.au>; "Craig Waiwiri" <waiwiri@bigpond.net.au>; "Daphne McDonald"
<dmcdonald@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>; "David Childs" <dave@winshop.com.au>; "David Dunk"
<canddproperty@bigpond.com>; "David Power" <dpower@goldcoast.gid.gov.au>; "Dawn Crichlow"
<dcrichlow@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>; "Dean Vegas" <dean@deanvegas.com>; "Don Magin”
<donmagin@bigpond.com>; "Eddy Sarroff” <esarroff@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>; "Fred Woodley”
<fredwoodley@bigpond.com>; "Gary Baildon" <mayor@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>; "Gary Farrell”
<maris@bigpond.net.au>; "Grant Pforr <lgpforr@hotmail.com>; "Greg Betts" <greg.betts@division12.org>;
"Guy Jones" <kalwunde@kalwun.com.au>; "lan Latto" <ian.latto@goldcoast.greens.org.au>; "irene
Wareing" <irene4div12@yahoo.com>; "James Tayler”’ <jtayler@bigpond.net.au>; “Jan Grew"
<jgrew@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>; "Jill Pead" <gpead@hotmail.com>; "Jim Mac Anally”
<jim@macanally.com>; "John Wayne" <jwdesign@austarnet.com.au>; "Julie Devery"
<bennettanddevery@bigpond.com>; "Karen Coates" <kass@gc.quik.com.au>; "Kevin Hinton"
<kevin@kjhinton.com>; "Linda Brown" <lindabrown4div1 1@gidnet.com.au>; "Linda Mina"
<lindamina@hotmail.com>; "Matthew Mackechnie" <matthewmackechnie@bigpond.com>; "Max
Christmas” <max@maxchristmas.com.au>; "Niree Christison" <niree@austarnet.com.au>; "Peter Drake"
<pdrake@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>; "Peter Keech'" <peter.keech@bigpond.com>; "Peter Young"
<peter@peteryoung.com.au>; "Ray Hackwood" <rhackwood@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>; "Rob Molhoek"
<rmolhoek@belllegal.com.au>; "Ron Clarke" <info@ronformayor.com>; "Roxanne Scott"
<roxanne_sco@hotmail.com>; "Scott Eade" <votelscotteade@hotmail.com>; "Steven Bryan"
<contact@onthenet.com.au>; "Sue Robbins" <srobbins@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>; "Susie Douglas" <zigzagé
@iprimus.com.au>; "Ted Shepherd" <tedandsue@bigpond.com>; "Thomas Smith"
<tsmithdiv8candidate@hosh.com>; "Val Popova-Clark” <val@briliantwebsites.com.au>; "Wayne Skuthorpe”
<l.a.w.ns@bigpond.com>; "Brian Rowe" <brian@brian-rowe.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2004 2:24 PM

Subject: GCCC 2004 Election

> Dear Candidates
>

> FYl | attach the following:-

>

> 1. Final list of candidates (in ballot paper order)
> who have nominated for the election to be held

> on Sat 27 March 2004.
>

> 2. List of polling places & pre-poll places.
>




> We have now received the copies of the roll in electronic format and
>these CD's are available at our office at a cost of $25 each (cash
> only) per division or whole of city.

>

> In the next few days you will receive a letter containing further

> information on the election including mobile polling timetables.
> Please

do

> not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

>

> Regards

> Liz Judd

> Secretary - Returning Officer

> Gold Coast City Council

> City Governance (Election Office)
>

> Ph: 5503 0211 Fax: 5503 1767

> Email: return03@onthenet.com.au
>




GCCC — 2004 ELECTION
POLLING BOOTHS / PRE-POLL BOOTHS / POSTAL VOTING

DECLARATION VOTING - POSTAL

Application forms (Form 26) can be obtained by downioading the form from the Gold
Coast City Council Website -

http://www.goldcoastcity.com.au/attachment/application for postal vote.pdf

or by telephoning the GCCC Election Office on 5503 0211 during office hours. Forms
are also available at the following Offices:-

GOLD COAST CITY COUNCIL:

BEENLEIGH Branch Office 12 James Street
BURLEIGH HEADS Branch Office Park Avenue
3" Floor “Showcase on
COOLANGATTA Branch Office the Beach” Griffith
Street
MERMAID WATERS Branch Office Sunshine Boulevard
NERANG GCCC Administration Centre Norang-Southport
PALM BEACH Branch Office 26/11™ Avenue
SOUTHPORT Branch Office 47 Nerang Street
. . Unit [, 1-3 Olympic
SOUTHPORT Election Office Circuit
' SURFERS PARADISE | GCCC Administration Centre 135 Bundall Road
OTHER:
SOUTHPORT Australian Electoral Commission 3 Short Street

This form of Declaration Voting (postal) will close at 6.00pm on Thursday 25 March
2004. For a postal vote application to be processed we must receive the completed
application no later than 6pm on Thursday 25" March 2004 to enable us to post the
ballot papers to you by last mail on Thursday 25" March 2004.

DECLARATION VOTING - PRE-POLL

Electors entitled to apply for a Declaration Vote may vote prior to Election Day (pre-poll
voting). As from Monday 15 March 2004, (during normal office hours 9.00am to
4.30pm Monday to Friday except on Friday 26 March 2004 when the hours will be
9.00am to 6.00pm, this form of voting will be available at the following pre-poll polling
booths:




BEENLEIGH Beenleigh Community Centre Cnr Crete and Kent Streets

Burleigh Heads Library “Fradgley
Hall”

Mermaid Waters Library

BURLEIGH HEADS Park Avenue

MERMAID WATERS Sunshine Boulevarde

NERANG GCCC Administration Centre Nerang-Southport Road
RUNAWAY BAY Runaway Bay Library Lae Drive
SOUTHPORT Southport Library Garden Street

SURFERS PARADISE | GCCC Administration Centre Bundall Road

ELECTION DAY — POLLING BOOTHS

At this point in time it is proposed that the Polling booths for the Election to be conducted on
Saturday 27 March 2004 will be as per the following list. Booths will be open from 8am to

6pm. Advice of any change to the Polling booths will be supplied to candidates.

Division Bﬁgth Name Location Suburb
Bethania Community . BETHANIA QLD
01 01 Centre 159 Station Road 4205
01 02 Eagleby State Primary | Cnr Herses & Fryar | EAGLEBY QLD
School Roads 4207
01-All 03 Beenleigh Community Cnr Crete & Kent BEENLEIGH QLD
Divisions Centre Streets 4207
Eagleby South State EAGLEBY QLD
01 04 Primary School Fryar Road 4207
01 05 Edens Landing State Jamie Nicholson EDENS LANDING
Primary School Ave QLD 4207
01 & 02 06 Mt Warren Park State Mount Warren MOUNT WARREN
Primary School Boulevarde PARK QLD 4207
St Peters Lutheran ALBERTON QLD
02 07 Church Hall Alberton Road 4207
02 08 Windaroo Valley State | Beenleigh BEENLEIGH QLD
High School Beaudesert Road 4207
Woongoolba State WOONGOOLBA
02 09 School Jacobs Well Road QLD 4207
Jacobs Well & Districts JACOBS WELL
02 10 Community Centre Bay Street QLD 4208
02 11 Ormeau State School Mirambeena Drive 5%"9: AMA QLD
Pimpama State Primary PIMPAMA QLD
02 12 School Hotham Creek Road 4909
02 13 Cedar Creek State Beenleigh CEDAR CREEK
Primary School /Beaudesert Road QLD 4207
02 14 Coomera State Primary | Dreamworld COOMERA QLD
School Parkway 4210
Coomera QCWA UPPER COOMERA
02&05 15 Memorial Hall Maudsland Road QLD 4209




Booth

Division No Name Location Suburb
Upper Coomera State UPPER COOMERA
02 16 College 159 Reserve Road QLD 4209
Marj Shipman COOMBABAH QLD
03 7| Community Hall 91 Hansford Rd 4216
. 78 Boykambil HOPE ISLAND QLD
03 18 Banksia Park Hall Esplanade 4212
03 19 Paradise Point Progress | Community Lane/Off | PARADISE POINT
Association Hall Falkinder Street QLD 4216
Coombabah State , COOMBABAH QLD
03 20 School Oxley Drive 4216
03 - All o1 Runaway Bay Lae Drive RUNAWAY BAY
Divisions Community Centre QLD 4216
Coombabah State High
03 & 04 22 School Pine Ridge Road 22012MBABAH QLD
04 23 Biggera Waters State Cnr Morala Ave & BIGGERA WATERS
Primary School Coombabah Road QLD 4216
Arundel State Primary ARUNDEL QLD
04 24 School Napper Road 4214
Labrador Memorial . LABRADOR QLD
04 25 Senior Citizens Centre 370 Marine Parade 4215
04 26 Woodlands Lodge 29 Melbourne Rd QZ%NDEL QLD
Labrador State Primary . LABRADOR QLD
04 & 06 27 School Imperial Parade 4215
Helensvale State High : . HELENSVALE QLD
05802 | 28 |go~ 9" | Discovery Drive 4210
Oxenford State Primary o , OXENFORD QLD
05 & 02 29 School 86 Michigan Drive 4210
Helensvale State L HELENSVALE QLD
05 30 Primary School Lindfield Road 4910
Nerang State Primary NERANG QLD
05 31 School 3 Nerang Street 4211
Gaven State Primary . STUDIO VILLAGE
05 32 School Universal Street QLD 4211
05-All | o, | oo Coast Clty Council | Nerang Southport | NERANG QLD
Divisions erang Bicentennial | p g 4211
Community Centre
Pacific Pines State High , PACIFIC PINES
05 34 School Community Centre Santa Isobel Drive QLD 4211
Nerang State High NERANG QLD
05 & 08 35 School Weedons Rd 4211
Silver Bridle . MOLENDINAR QLD
06 36 Neighbourhood Centre 2A Gidgee Court 4214
06 & 04 37 Labrador Gardens 18 Ahern Street IZ;E 5RA DOR QLD
Southport State High . SOUTHPORT QLD
06 38 School 75 Smith Street 4215
06 — All Southport Community SOUTHPORT QLD
Divisions 39 Centre Lawson Street 4215
06 40 Southport Baptist Cnr Nerang & SOUTHPORT QLD
Church Eugaree Sts 4215
06 41 Keebra Park State High Anne Street SOUTHPORT QLD

School

4215




Booth

Division No Name Location Suburb
Southport Surf Life MAIN BEACH QLD
07 42 Saving Club Macarthur Parade 4217
Ground Floor, 34-36 | CHEVRON ISLAND
07 43 | Morgage Ezy Thomas Drive QLD 4217
Bruce Bishop Carpark SURFERS
07 44 (Surfers Transit Centre) Beach Road Z;IR;ADISE QLD
07 45 Surfers Paradise State | 42 St Andrews ISLE OF CAPRI
Primary School Avenue QLD 4217
Benowa State Primary BENOWA QLD
07 46 School Benowa Road 4917
07 - All Gold Coast City Council SURFERS
Divisions 47 Chambers Surfers Bundall Road PARADISE QLD
Paradise 4217
Ashmore State Primary ASHMORE QLD
08 & 06 48 School Currumburra Road 4214
Emmanuel College - CARRARA QLD
08 & 07 49 Carrara Birmingham Road 4911
Earl Haven Retirement . NERANG QLD
08 50 Village 62 Lawrence Drive 4211
Nerang Police Citizens NERANG QLD
08 & 09 51 Youth Club Cayuga Street 4911
Trinity Lutheran Primary ASHMORE QLD
08 & 06 52 School 251 Cotlew Street 4914
William Duncan State , NERANG QLD
02 & 08 53 Primary School Alexander Drive 4911
09 54 | Gilston State Primary 588 Worongary GILSTON QLD
School Road (Pre-School) 4211
Mudgeeraba State MUDGEERABA
09 55 | Primary School Old Coach Road | o iy 4213
St Benedict’'s Church , BONOGIN QLD
09 56 Hall Wallaby Drive 4913
09 57 Numinbah Valley State | Nerang- NUMINBAH VALLEY
School Murwillumbah Road | QLD 4211
Springbrook Community . SPRINGBROOK
09 58 Hall Carricks Rd QLD 4213
Mudgeeraba Special MUDGEERABA
09 59 School School Street QLD 4213
. BROADBEACH
Gold Coast Police
10 60 Citizens Youth Club 180 Monaco Street X\Z\'&I;ERS QLD
Broadbeach Waters
10 61 | Kindergarten & 12 Kalimna Drive | SROADBEACH QLD
4218
Preschool
Cnr Old Burleigh
Broadbeach State BROADBEACH
10 62 | Primary School Road & Alexandra | Qb 4218
10-All | o, |AbertWaterways g”r Hh°.°ker & MERMAID WATERS
Divisions Community Centre unshine QLD 4218
Boulevardes
, MERMAID WATERS
10 64 Mermaid Beach 2439 Gold Coast QLD 4218

Community Centre

Highway




Booth

Division No Name Location Suburb
Merrimac State High MERRIMAC QLD
10 65 School Dunlop Court 4926
10&8¢& Merrimac State Primary MERRIMAC QLD
11 66 School Boowaggan Road 426
11 67 ggﬁgj State Primary | iamey Avenue | ROBINA QLD 4226
11810 68 Robina C'ommon Ron Penhaligon ROBINA QLD 4226
Community Centre Way
11810 69 Miami State Primary Oceanic Drive MIAMI QLD 4218
School
Miami State High .
11&10 70 School — Great Hall Gold Coast Highway | MIAMI QLD 4218
11 71 Robina Community Ro_bma Town Centre ROBINA QLD 4226
Centre Drive
12 72 Varsity Lakes Lyn Muller La off VARSITY LAKES
Community Centre Mattocks Road QLD 4227
12 73 Burleigh Waters 131 Christine BURLEIGH
Community Centre Avenue WATERS QLD 4220
12 74 Burleigh Heads State Lower Gold Coast BURLEIGH HEADS
Primary School Highway QLD 4220
12 — All 75 Burleigh Heads Library - Park Avenue BURLEIGH HEADS
Divisions Fradgley Hall ' u QLD 4220
12813 76 Burleigh Smarties Child | 21/23 Tallebudgera | BURLEIGH WEST
Care Centre Creek Road QLD 4220
. - REEDY CREEK
12&09 77 Kings Christian Centre | 68 Gemvale Road QLD 4228
13 & 14 78 Tallebudgera State 492 Guineas Creek | TALLEBUDGERA
Primary School Road QLD 4228
13 79 | Elanora State High Cnr 19" Avenue & | ELANORA QLD
School Avocado Street 4221
Palm Beach State th PALM BEACH QLD
13 80 | Primary School 197 Avenue 4221
Palm Beach Pastimes PALM BEACH QLD
13 81 Club Inc. Hall 8 Tenth Avenue 4991
: Elanora State Primary . ELANORA QLD
13 82 School KP McGrath Drive 49221
Palm Beach Currumbin . PALM BEACH QLD
13& 14 83 State High School Thrower Drive 4921
14 84 Tallebudgera Valley Tallebudgera Creek | TALLEBUDGERA
Community Hall Road VALLEY QLD 4228
14 85 Currumbin Valley State | Currumbin Creek CURRUMBIN
Primary School Road VALLEY QLD 4223
- CURRUMBIN
14 ge | £lanora Community | 56 oieon way WATERS QLD
Centre 4923
Currumbin State . CURRUMBIN QLD
14 87 Primary School Philip Street 4993
Tugun Village ‘
14 88 Community Centre, 414 Coolangatta Rd | TUGUN QLD 4224
Land of Legends Park
14 89 Coolangatta Senior Gerrard Street COOLANGATTA

Citizens Club

QLD 4225
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Page 1 of 1

Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2004 4:25 PM

To: Dana Morgan; Chris Morgan

Cc: sue robbins

Subject: letterbox delivery

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Chris and Dana,

The letterbox drop has produced good results, with more than a dozen requests for postal vote applications.

| am concerned however that | have not yet received it myself! Also, | had a call from a lady in Robina which
‘ is Division 11. She has received my letter and | wonder how many others were wasted going to people

outside my Division. Would you be able to question the company that arranged delivery, it would be
interesting to hear their excuse.

There have been more compliments about the professional appearance of the brochure, so thanks go to you
for that.

regards

Greg

14/0R/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Sunday, 7 March 2004 9:14 PM

To: Chris Morgan

Cc: sue robbins; Dana Morgan

Subject: Fw: Election Material

Hi Chris and Dana,

| received 2 phone caills and this email from people in Robina, all in different streets, that received my material
over the weekend. Could you please take it up with the delivery people because | assume that if Robina was
included then a section of Division 12 was not included!

Could you please let me know the outcome.
thanks and regards
Greg

To: greg.betts@division12.org
Sent: Saturday, March 06, 2004 11:35 AM
Subject: Election Material

Dear Mr Betts

We thought we should tell you we received your election material in the letter box yesterday and we were very
impressed with its professionalism. Hence this e-mail.

We actually live in Sunningdale Circuit Robina which is well outside the Division 12 Boundary and smack
inside division 11.

We believe it is a shame you have gone to the expense you obviously have and yet the time , effort and
expense is totally wasted as it has been delivered in the wrong Division.

Do not know if you paid for delivery but, if you did, you should be getting your money back.

Good luck in your campaign.

Yours sincerely

Mr and Mrs G Green

14/08/2005




Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent: Monday, 8 March 2004 1:46 PM

To: Dana Morgan

Cc: Chris Morgan

Subject: Fw: election

TREK2.doc (24 KB)

Hi Dana,
Could you email the Gold Coast Mail my photo as per the request below.

This morning | faxed them a copy of the attached Media Release, maybe that could be resend with the
photo?

. regards

Greg

----- Original Message -----

From: "Gold Coast Mail" <gcmail@tweednews.com.au>
To: <greg.betts@division12.org>

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 10:29 AM

Subject: election

>The Gold Coast Mail free weekly newspaper on the southern Gold Coast
> will endeavour to run a small piece from each Gold Coast City Council
> election candidate in the southern Gold Coast divisions in the coming

> weeks. To be included please supply us with a short statement and a

> headshot, if available, by Friday March 12. Send information to:

gcmail@tweednews.com.au
>

>




MEDIA RELEASE

FROM : Greg Betts — Candidate for Division 12
greg.betts@division12.org

www.divisionl12.org

mob. 0416 080 557

ph/fax 5576 2129

FROM ONE TREK TO ANOTHER

Trekking is nothing new to Greg Betts, Candidate for Division 12 in the
Gold Coast City Council election on the 27™ of March.

Last September Greg completed a challenging trek across New Guinea's Kokoda
Track to raise funds for the Broadbeach Police Citizens Youth Club. Since then he set
his mind to face the challenging task of doorknocking one of the most populous
Divisions in the Council Precinct. ’

"It's a big but necessary task. Residents can meet me and discuss any issues of concern,”
Greg said.

“I’'m finding that the biggest issue that concerns the majority of residents in my Division
is the raising of the Hinze Dam. They say they have heard enough talk on this issue and
want Council to get on with it. Many are also surprised to hear that the current plan to
raise the wall four metres for flood mitigation will not help with water storage. The extra
space is to be kept dry in case of extreme weather events. ... a kind of insurance policy”.

Greg supports the original plan to raise the dam wall by sixteen metres, to the full stage
three level. “The dam was planned to go to three stages so it could supply the growing
needs of an increasing population. That plan has been hijacked. The Council needs to

get back on track and follow through with planning decisions that are made.”

Greg’s trek through Division 12 has taken him to a cross section of streets in the area. He
has tried to spread the door knocking out into different areas so he can get to hear what he
calls the “neighbourhood issues”. He says, “By election day, I think I will have covered

- most of the Division. If you see me out there, give me a wave — I would appreciate every
little bit of encouragement”.

Further information about Greg is available on his web site www.division12.org

END




Chris Morgan

From: Dana Morgan

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2004 2:37 PM
To: 'gsbetts@mail.com’

Cc: Chris Morgan

Subject: Headshot

Greg_Betts.jpg (1
MB) .
Hi Greg,

AS discussed, please find attached your headshot if you need to forward it along with any press releases
etc.

This has been sent to the Gold Coast Mail as requested along with the story your attached.

Kind regards,

Dana

Account Manager
Quadrant Advertising
P: 07 5578 9433

F: 07 5578 9466

M: 0405 440 891







Chris Morgan

From: Chris Morgan

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2004 6:05 PM

To: Greg Betts (greg.betts@division12.org)

Cc: Dana Morgan

Subject: FW: Roxanne's Personalised Mait Letter / Division 6
Hi Greg,

Take a look at this letter for Roxanne. | believe you can use it as a base for your own with certain
amendments eg include the Gammon endorsement. We will need to have the copy content confirmed by
Wednesday morning - so give it some thought and discuss it with Dana or myself.

Regards
Chris M.

----- Original Message--—-
. From: Chris Morgan
Sent: Monday, 15 March 2004 4:29 PM
To: Jim Moores
Cc: Dana Morgan
Subject: Roxanne's Personalised Mail Letter / Division 6

Mail merged Title & Address
Dear...
At last you, as a resident of Division 6 (Southport,Molendinar, Labrador to Central St) have a choice!

I am the only candidate since 1997 to stand as an alternative to the current Counciilor of Division é - now is
YOUR chance to make a differencel

When did you last see your current Councillor in your street?

I have personally attempted to door-knock every street, home and shop in Division 6 in recent months to
identify your concerns. | believe in personal representation and | will be available to meet with my
constituents.

Did your current Councillor support raising the Hinze Dam for water supply?

No! She is on Public Record as voting against it (Council Meeting March

oth)l believe increasing our water supply is vital. We must raise the dam for extra water storage to cater for
the massive increase in residents and tourists.

Does your current Councillor spend YOUR money wisely?

Consider this. Your Councillor was vocal in her support of spending 8 million doilars of ratepayers money for
new offices for Councillors. Your councillor will not move into the building - only 5 Councillors will.

We can't waste ratepayer's money when so many important things remain

unfunded. | have two business degrees and proven ability in financial

management having overseen $10.5million in government grants to community organisations. | will spend
your money wisely.

Is your Councillor dealing with your concerns?

Many of you have alerted me to local issues, which are not being
1




addressed. Traffic problems including rat-running in suburban streets and
lack of parking which continues to worsen. Parks such as the Anzac Park,
are neglected. Facilities which should be provided are unavailable, such as
the permanently closed toilet block at Southport swimming pool. Southport
has substandard guttering and footpaths particularly in Scarborough and
Hicks Streets in the CBD.

Is your Councillor a team player?

Hardly. Your Councillor is constantly at odds with her fellow councillors and other levels of government.
When you work with and not againt others, positive outcomes will be

achieved, and Division é will benefitt | have more than 20 years in

professional positions with the State Government and | have sound working

relationships with State Government Member for Southport Peter Lawlor and
Federal Member for Moncrieff, Steven Ciobo. { monc pic of Lawior,Scott & Ciobo)

Is your current Counciilor in fouch with all age groups?

I have a strong desire to serve the local community and Gold Coast City as

demonstrated through my current position with the Department of Employment and Training where | have
.provided advice and assistance fo community

groups who assist youth, migrants, women, mature-aged people and those

with a mental health disorder.

I am committed to dealing with your concerns. | am determined to provide a

better deal for you and Division é! If you agree with any of these that points that | plan to address, then |

hope you will agree with me that it is time for a change.

Vote 1 Scoft this Saturday 27 March

Thank you.
(Signature)

Roxanne Scott B.Bus. MBA

Candidate for Division 6
' Gold coast city Council
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2 Page 1 of 1

Chris Morgan

From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent; Friday, 19 March 2004 10:27 AM

To: Dana Morgan

Cc: Chris Morgan

Subject: T-shirts

Hi Dana,

Chris rang this morning and asked me about going with a new set of how to vote cards with just vote 1 on
them. | believe that Sue has contacted him already and given the go ahead with that.

We also briefly spoke about T-shirts for election day. | have attached a WORD document with an example of

what | would like on them. | think 50 should cover it, with about 5 XXL if possible. Then about 15 XL, 15L

and 15 M. | have done it in blue/yellow as first preference, but if the funds don't stretch - black with white
. lettering will be fine. | think it is only necessary to have the front printed.

Please advise if this or ok, or if you need any more info.
regards

Greg

14/08/2005




From: Greg & Susan Betts [gsbetts@mail.com]
Sent:  Thursday, 25 March 2004 9:24 PM

To: Chris Morgan

Subject: Re: The Commonsense Candidate Resource

Thanks Chris, you guys have been great and a pleasure to deal with. [ appreciate the time and effort you
have spent on my campaign. You and Dana have given excelient service.

regards

Greg

----- Original Message -----

From: Chris Morgan

To: greg.betts@division12.org

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2004 5:32 PM
Subject: The Commonsense Candidate Resource

Hi Greg & Sue

With tomorrow the last day before polling day, I'd just like to extend, on behalf of the Quadrant team,

sincere best wishes for a successful outcome — hopefully in your role as one of the new Councillors of Gold
Coast City.

Certainly you have worked hard enough and regardless of the size of the contribution we have been able to
make - it has been a pleasure to have been able to do so.

Congratulations on a having run a great campaign — | sincerely hope you and your people can maintain the
enthusiasm right down to last ‘How To Vote ‘ card as | believe the result of this election will be largely

' determined at the battle of the booths on Saturday.

Good luck on Saturday and we look forward to the opportunity of helping with your re-election campaign in 4
years time.

Best wishes

Page 1 of 1
Chris Morgan
Chris Morgan
Director
QUADRANT - Partners in marketing ’
p 075578 9433
m 0438 789 433 ‘
e chrismorgan@quadrant.com.au

|

14/0/7008

A
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Chris Morgan

From: Chris Morgan
Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2004 5:50 PM
To: Greg Betts (greg.betts@division12.org)

Subject: Final Statement of Campaign Contributions - Greg Betts Division 12
Contacts: Greg Betts

Hi Greg,
We have now completed the final wrap up of all accounts for the recent GC City Council Elections.

For your information, the balance of contributions made to your campaign drawn specifically from the Lionel
Barden Trust Fund and not previously advised to you, totaled $11,546.84.

This sum is additional to our earlier advice of the sum of $5,432.13.

Please advise if you require a copy of the individual invoices and statement of account submitted to the Lionel
Barden Trust to support your final advice to the Returning Officer.

Kind regards

Chris Morgan
Director

QUADRANT - Partners in marketing
p 0755789433

m 0438 789 433
e chris@quadrant.com.au

14/08/2005
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Chris Morgan

From: Chris Morgan
Sent: = Thursday, 20 May 2004 6:32 PM
To: BETTS Greg

Subject: RE: Final Statement of Campaign Contributions - Greg Betts Division 12

Good point,

The two amounts below are additional to the $8,000 payment made by you to Quadrant, drawn against the
$12,000 you received directly from the L.B.Trust.

In total Quadrant expended $24,978.97 of Trust Funds on your campaign of which $8,000 was paid to us
from your campaign account.

On this basis | believe there is only a balance of $4,000 of Trust Fund contributions used specifically at your
own discretion. Naturally you will need to adjust these sums dependent on timing and what you declared in
. your interim return.

Regards

Chris M.

From: BETTS Greg [mailto:GBETTS@goldcoast.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2004 5:58 PM
To: Chris Morgan

Subject: RE: Final Statement of Campaign Contributions - Greg Betts Division 12

Hi Chris,

Thanks for that. My interim statement was for the $5000 and $7000 cheques that | recieved from

the trust. | paid $8000 back to quadrant. Are these two amounts below in addition to the $12000 |
recieved in cheques?

‘ Il ask for advice about weather | need to get the individual invoices off you.

Talk to you soon,

Greg

----- Original Message-----

From: Chris Morgan [mailto:chris@quadrant.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2004 18:02

To: greg.betts@divisioni2.org

Subject: Final Statement of Campaign Contributions - Greg Betts Division 12

Hi Greg,

We have now completed the final wrap up of all accounts for the recent GC City Council
Elections.

For your information, the balance of contributions made to your campaign drawn specifically
from the Lionel Barden Trust Fund and not previously advised to you, totaled $11,546.84.

This sum is additional to our earlier advice of the sum of $5,432.13.

Please advise if you require a copy of the individual invoices and statement of account

14/08/2005




Page 2 of 2

submitted to the Lionel Barden Trust to support your final advice to the Returning Officer.
Kind regards

Chris Morgan
Director

QUADRANT - Partners in marketing

p 07 5578 9433
m 0438 789 433
e chris@quadrant.com.au
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This email and its contents is confidential to the Gold Coast City Council, and un-authorised

use is strictly prohibited.
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East Quay Corporate Park Zé

p / 34 Glenferrie Drive, Robina; Queensland 422
ya / ' P.O. Box 98, Robina, Queensland 4226, Au/s/tralia,
/ / Phone: (07) 5578 9433 Fax: (07) 5578 9466
/ / ’ E-mait: info@quadrant.com.au /-’
/ / Web: www.quadrant.com.au W
/ / S
ABN 25 056 754 10 / /
/ / /
/
/ / / .
: |
21 June 2004 i S/
\ \\ ,//‘ l\\
Cr Greg Betts \ \ 7 S N\
. AN // -~ .
Divison 12 \ AN / _ L \
Gold Coast City Council N \\ /_//// 7 T
PO Box 5042 S T et -
. ~— : P
@ GCMC QId 9729 —

Dear Greg,

Re: Campaign Expenditure Summary ~ G.Betts Division 12
2004 Gold Coast City Council Elections

Please find attached copies of statements and invoices detailing individual items
of expenditure (and receipts) by Quadrant on your behalf for the recent local
body elections.

In total, Quadrant expended $24,978.97 on your Division 12 campaign activity.

This expenditure was funded by the Lionel Barden Trust to the extent of
$16,978.97 paid directly to Quadrant by the Lionel Barden Trust. A further
$8,000.00 was paid directly from your Campaign Account.

‘ Congratulations on a successful outcome and please don’t hesitate to call me if
you require any further information.

Kind regards

£/
(g

Chris Morgan
Director




East Quay Corporate Park
34 Glenferrie Drive, Robina, Queensland 4226
P.O. Box 98, Robina, Queensland 42286, Augtralia.

Phone: (07) 5578 9433 Fax: (07) 5578 9466

Client: Lionel Barden Trust /Account E-mail: info@quadrant.copaa®: 14-
G. Betts Web: www.quadrant.com.au
C/- Hickey Lawyers ABN 25 056 754 100
6th Floor, Corpora
Bundall Qld
ATTN: Lionel Barden
ING
I T T T T
| Current [ ﬁéng | 2 MON¥H§\ | 3 MONTHS | Balance D
| | ] ] !
¥ ¥ T U T
| (985.30] 12,532%14| 0. BBT\‘\\~‘___Q¢€€1’/////Il 546
i 1 /GA’
Date Description Amount
Previous Balance 13,432.13
04/03/2004 Inv # C00373 (8,000.00), cash overpayment - not in total
19/03/2004 Inv # 817321, job # TEF10493 1,825.00
19/03/2004 Inv # 817322, job # TEF10577 464.88
19/03/2004 Inv # 817323, job # TEF10629 1,690.15
19/03/2004 Inv # 817332, job # TEF10630 341.00
19/03/2004 Inv # 817333, job # TEF10679 1,235.03
19/03/2004 Inv # 817334, job # TEF10681 5,661.87
19/03/2004 Inv # 817339, job # TEF10535 577.50
31/03/2004 Inv # 817473 (140.25)
31/03/2004 Inv # Q403003, prod recon 876.96
01/04/2004 Inv # 817488 (985.30) (ff ES
04/03/2004 Payment - Thank you 8,000.00CR 29 0SS
19/03/2004 Payment - Thank you s5,432.13cr  Fhecs Lavs<aed
Current Balance Due 11,546.84
//EUS/’ Lixra
/2 32 /2 A
| 422,72
- Lot 4 $ 422,
: 7L S Bas
/2 .
o Ay Aias L0V~
o - S




QUADRANT

specialists in property, retail, leisure and tourism advertising East Quay Corporate Park
34 Glenferrie Drive, Robina, Queensland 4228
P.O. Box 98, Robina, Queensiand 4228, Australia.

Phone: (07) 5578 9433
Fax: (07) 5578 9466

TAX INVOIC E E-mail: info@quadrant.com.au

Web: www.quadrant.com.au
ABN: 25056 754 100

Client: Lionel Barden Trust Account
G. Betts
C/- Hickey Lawyers
6th Floor, Corporate Centre

Bundall Qld 4217 Invoice # 817488
Date: 1/04/2004
Attention:  Lionel Barden
Terms:
. Client ref:
Page: 1

Transfer Cash overpayment from account TEE

GST @ 10%

Invoice Total AS$ -985.30




QUADRANT

specialists in property, retail, leisure and tourism advertising

TAX INVOICE

ABN: 25 056 754 100

East Quay Corporate Park
34 Glenferrie Drive, Robina, Queensland 4226
P.O. Box 98, Robina, Queensland 4226, Australia.

Phone: (07) 5578 9433

Fax: (07) 5578 9466
E-mail: info@quadrant.com.au
Web: www.quadrant.com.au

Client: Lionel Barden Trust Account
G. Betts
C/- Hickey Lawyers
6th Floor, Corporate Centre
Bundall Qld 4217 Invoice # 817473
Date: 31/03/2004
Attention:  Lionel Barden
roduct: Div.12 - G. Betts Terms:
b: TEF10436 Client ref:
Desc: 30 sec. radio commercial 4CRB - copywrite & record Page: 1

Credits invoice 817262

-SCRIPTS -127.50
Sub Total -127.50
GST @ 10% -12.75
Invoice Total AS -140.25




)
QUADRANT &

specialists in property, retail, leisure and tourism advertising East Quay Corporate Park
34 Glenterrie Drive, Robina, Queensland 4226
P.O. Box 98, Robina, Queensland 4225, Australia.
Phone: (07) 5578 9433

Fax: (07) 5578 94686

TAX INVOICE E-mail: info@quadrant.com.au

Web: www.quadrant.com.au
ABN: 25056 754 100

- Client: Lionel Barden Trust Account
G. Betts
C/- Hickey Lawyers
6th Floor, Corporate Centre

Bundall Qid 4217 Invoice # 817321

Date: 19/03/2004
Attention:  Lionel Barden
Product: Div.12 - G, Betts Terms:
b: TEF10493 . Client ref:

Desc: Personalised mail merge mail out to the division Page: 1
-PROOF READING 21.25
-FINISHED ART 70.00
PRINTING , 1,507.84

A: Quantity 12,862
Printed onto supplied letterhead. Pronto Direct will print one colour letters & fold to fit into DL window
envelopes & send to Australia Post for posting. (It is no more to also insert DL brochure at the same

time)
-CD BACKUP 10.00
-ART MATERIALS 50.00

Postage is extra (o the above costs & calculated at 12,862 X 45 cents each - $5,787.90
. This would be the maximum cost.

Sub Total 1,659.09

GST @ 10% 165.91

Invoice Total A$ 1,825.00




QUADRANT

specialists in property, retail, leisure and tourism advertising

TAX INVOICE

ABN: 25 056 754 100

N

East Quay Corporate Park
34 Glenferrie Drive, Robina, Queensland 4226
P.O. Box 98, Robina, Quesensland 4228, Australia.

Phone: {07) 5578 9433

Fax: {07) 5578 9466
E-mail: info@guadrant.com.au
Web: www.quadrant.com.au

Client; Lionel Barden Trust Account
G. Betts
C/- Hickey Lawyers
6th Floor, Corporate Centre
Bundall Qld 4217 Invoice # 817322
Date: 19/03/2004
Attention:  Lionel Barden
Product: Div.12 - G. Betts Terms:
@ TEF10577 Client ref:
Desc: To supply 9 off A4 perspex brochure holders & 'How To Vote’ Page: 1
labelling
-FINISHED ART 122.50
-PRODUCTION - COUNTER STANDS 105.12
-COLOUR PRINT OUTS A4 120.00
-COURIERS 15.00
-CD BACKUP 10.00
-ART MATERIALS 50.00
Sub Total 422.62
GST @ 10% 42.26

Invoice Total

A$ 464.88




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
Fax: (07) 5578 9468
TAX INVOICE E-mail: info@quadrant.com.au

Web: www.quadrant.com.au
ABN: 25056 754 100

Client: Lionel Barden Trust Account
G. Betts
C/- Hickey Lawyers
6th Floor, Corporate Centre
Bundall Qld 4217 Invoice # 817323
Date: 19/03/2004
Attention:  Lionel Barden
Product: Div.12 - G. Betts Terms:
ob: TEF10629 , Client ref:
esc: A4 to DL Paul Gamin letter/flyer household mailer Page: 1

Quantity 10,000

-LAYOUT 21.25
-COPYWRITING 21.25
-FINISHED ART 210.00
-COLOUR PRINT OUTS A4 30.00
-PRINTING 1,109.00

A: Quantity 10,000
A4 double-sided printed four colour on 150gsm Satin stock & folded down to DL, bundled in 100’s &
sent to Salmat for letterbox drop

-COURIERS 60.00
-CD BACKUP 10.00
BURN CD FOR DESPATCH 25.00
-ART MATERIALS 50.00
Sub Total 1,536.50
GST @ 10% 153.65

Invoice Total A$ 1,690.15




QUADRANT

specialists in property, retail, leisure and tourism advertising

TAX INVOICE

ABN: 25056 754 100

Client: Lionel Barden Trust Account
G. Betts
C/- Hickey Lawyers
6th Floor, Corporate Centre
Bundall Qld 4217

z

East Quay Corporate Park

34 Glenferrie Drive, Robina, Queensland 4226
P.O. Box 98, Robina, Queensland 42258, Australia.
Phone: (07) 5578 9433

Fax: (07) 5578 9466
E-mail: info@quadrant.com.au
Web: www.guadrant.com.au

Invoice # 817332

Date: 19/03/2004
Attention:  Lionel Barden
roduct; Div.12 - G. Betts Terms:
b: TEF10630 Client ref:
Desc: Supply of 100 stakes & 200 knockouts for corflutes Page: 1
-SIGNAGE PRODUCTION 310.00
Sub Total 310.00
GST @ 10% 31.00

Invoice Total

A$ 341.00




QUADRANT

specialists in property, retail, leisure and tourism advertising East Quay Corporate Park
34 Glenferrie Drive, Robina, Queensiand 4226
P.O. Box 98, Robina, Quesnsland 4225, Australia.

Phone: (07) 5578 9433
Fax: (07) 5578 9466
TAX INVO'CE E-mail: info@quadrant.com.au

Web: www.quadrant.com.au
ABN: 25056 754 100

Client: Lionel Barden Trust Account
G. Betts
C/- Hickey Lawyers
6th Floor, Corporate Centre

Bundall Qid 4217 Invoice # 817333
Date: 19/03/2004
~ Attention:  Lionel Barden
roduct: Div.12 - G. Betts Terms:
b: TEF10679 Client ref:
Desc: Reprint of "how to vote" cards quantity 17,000 Page: 1

A5 four colour single-sided

-PROOF READING 21.25
-FINISHED ART 52.50
-COLOUR PRINT OUTS A4 15.00
-PRINTING 919.00

A: Quantity 17,000
A5, 150gsm A3 Satin, four colour single-sided

-COURIERS 30.00
-CD BACKUP 10.00
BURN CD FOR DESPATCH 25.00
-ART MATERIALS : 50.00
Sub Total 1,122.75
GST @ 10% 112.28

Invoice Total A$ 1,235.03




)

QUADRANT

specialists in property, retail, leisure and tourism advertising East Quay Corporate Park
34 Glenferrie Drive, Robina, Queensland 4226
P.O. Box 98, Robina, Queensiand 4225, Australia.

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
Bundall Qld 4217 Invoice # 817334

Date: 19/03/2004
Attention:  Lionel Barden

roduct: Div.12 - G. Betts

Terms:
b: TEF10681 Client ref:
Desc: Postage costs for personalised mail merge mailout - 12,862 Page: 1
-PRONTO DIRECT 5,147.15
Sub Total 5,147.15
GST @ 10% 514.72

Invoice Total A$ 5,661.87




Client:

QUADRANT

specialists in property, retail, leisure and tourism advertising

TAX INVOICE

ABN: 25 056 754 100

Lionel Barden Trust Account
G. Betts

C/- Hickey Lawyers

6th Floor, Corporate Centre
Bundall Qld 4217

East Quay Cobrporate Park

34 Glenferrie Drive, Robina, Queensiand 4226
P.O. Box 98, Robina, Queensland 4225, Australia.
Phone: (07) 5578 9433

Fax: {07) 5578 9466
E-mail: info@guadrant.com.au
Web: www.quadrant.com.au

Invoice # 817339

Date: 19/03/2004
Attention:  Lionel Barden
roduct: Div.12 - G. Betts Terms:
b: TEF10535 Client ref:
. Desc: T-shirts printed single colour front & back Page: 1
-FINISHED ART 35.00
-PRODUCTION - PRINT SETUF 50.00
-PRINTING 350.00
A: Quantity 50
White t-shirts printed front & back
-COURIERS 30.00
-CD BACKUP 10.00
-ART MATERIALS 50.00
Sub Total 525.00
GST @ 10% 52.50
Invoice Total A$ 577.50




QUADRANT

specialists in property; retail, leisure and tourism advertising

(2

Fast Quay Corporate Park

34 Glenferrie Drive, Robina, Queensiand 4226
P.O. Box 98, Robina, Queensland 4226, Australia.
Phone: (07) 5578 9433

Fax: (07) 5578 ©465
E-mail: info@quadrant.com.au
Web: www.quadrant.com.au

Tax Invoice

Client: Lionel Barden Trust Account
G. Betts ABN: 25 056 754 100
C/- Hickey Lawyers
6th Floor, Corporate Centre INVOICE #: 817344
Bundall Qld 4217 Date: 23/03/2004
Terms: immediate
Attention: Lionel Barden Client Ref.:
‘roduci: Div.12 - G. Betts Plan #: TEF00812 Page: 1 /1
Amount Sub Total Total
Media Levy
Date: 02/03/04
Media Levy
Size: @ 0.00 = 0.00
Plus : Fiat Loading + 0.28 = .28
AD TOTAL 0.28
Sub Total 0.28
GST @ 10% .03

- | Invoice Total AUS 0.31 I




QUADRANT

specialists in property, retail, leisure and tourism advertising

East Quay Corperate Park

34 Glenferrie Drive, Rohina, Queensiand 4226
R.O. Bex 98, Robina, Queensiand 4226, Australia.
Phone: (07) 5578 9433

Fax: (07) 5578 9466
E-mail: info@guadrant.com.au
Web: www.guadrant.cem.au

Tax Invoice

. Client; Lionel Barden Trust Account
G. Betts ABN: 25 056 754 100
C/- Hickey Lawyers
6th Floor, Corporate Centre INVOICE #: 817345
Bundall Qid 4217 Date: 23/03/2004
Terms: immediate
. Attention: Lionel Barden Client Ref.:
iroduct: Div.12 - G. Betts Pian #: TEF00812 Page: 1/1
Amount Sub Total Total
Salmat Distribution
Date: 02/03/04
Letterbox Drop Division 12/Qty 9962
. Size: @0.00 = 0.00
Plus : Flat Loading 398.48 = 398.48
AD TOTAL 398.48
Date: 20/03/04
Letterbox Drop Division 12
. Size: @0.00 = 0.00
: Plus:  Flat Loading + 39848 = 398.48
AD TOTAL 398.48
Sub Total 796.96
GST @ 10% 79.70
Invoice Total AUS$ 876.66




